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To Case Officer Mr Edward Thomas – ethomas@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 

Our Ref: PR2015-008 

Date:  12th May 2015 

 

SITE: Land adjacent to Southbank Withington Herefordshire 

APPLICATION TYPE: Full 

DESCRIPTION: Proposed residential development of 69 no. new dwellings of 
which 24 will be affordable, accompanied by associated 
infrastructure and public open space. 

APPLICATION NO: P151150/F 

GRID REFERENCE: OS 356556 - 242770 

APPLICANT: Mrs Sian Griffiths, David Wilson Homes (Mercia) 

   

With reference to the above application dated 29th April 2015. The Board must advise that this 

is outside of its rateable area but we would recommend no increase in surface run off.  

The application informs us of the intention to dispose of surface water via Sustainable Urban 

Drainage System. I would like to inform you of the Board’s standard requirements in respect of 

surface water disposal, and ask that they be taken into consideration when the application is 

assessed.  

Requirements 

1 Rates for storm water runoff discharged from the site to replicate or achieve a reduction 
from the ‘greenfield’ response of the site over a range of storm probabilities, 
accompanied by the required On-site Storage designed for the 1 in 100 year storm 
event. 

2 For the range of annual flow rate probabilities, up to and including the 1% annual 
probability (1 in 100 year storm event) the developed rate of run-off discharged from the 
site into an ordinary watercourse shall be no greater than the undeveloped rate of run-off 
for the same event. 

3 The potential effect of future climate change shall be taken into account by increasing 
the rainfall depth by 10% for computing storage volumes. 

4 All in compliance with The Institute of Hydrology Report 124 (IoH 124) - Flood estimation 
for small catchments (1994) 

5 All to the satisfaction of the Engineer to the Board 

6 No additional surface water run-off to adjacent watercourse or any outfall structure is 
permitted without written Land Drainage Consent, which would have to be obtained 
from the Board under the terms of the Land Drainage Act 1991 and the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010. 

 

I would also draw your attention to:  

 The area of River Lugg Internal Drainage Board is a Natural Flood Plain and whilst every effort will continue to 

be made to guard against and to alleviate flooding, no guarantee can be given against the worst effects of 

abnormal weather and river conditions.  

 Compliance with the recommendations in the following Report: “Technical Guidance to the National Planning 

Policy Framework 2012”.  
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 That both current and future developers/owners should be made aware of the risks associated within the area 

being considered.  

 

Yours Sincerely 

The River Lugg Internal Drainage Board 
RLIDB@hoopleltd.co.uk 
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